UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Case No. 15 CR 119
v.
Violations: Title 18, United States Code,
STEVEN RILEY Sections 922(a)(1)(A) and 922(g)(1)

COUNT ONE

The SPECIAL JANUARY 2014 GRAND JURY charges:
Beginning on or about October 31, 2014, and continuing until on or about
February 19, 2015, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division,
STEVEN RILEY,
defendant herein, not being a licensed importer, manufacturer, or dealer, willfully

engaged in the business of dealing in firearms;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(a)(1)(A).



COUNT TWO

The SPECIAL JANUARY 2014 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about October 31, 2014, at Palos Hills, in the Northern District of
Illinois, Eastern Division,

STEVEN RILEY,

defendant herein, having been previously convicted of a crime punishable by a term
of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting
interstate commerce a firearm, namely, a Winchester Model 101 12-gauge over
under double barrel shotgun with an obliterated serial number, which firearm had
traveled in interstate commerce prior to the defendant’s possession of the firearm;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).



COUNT THREE

The SPECIAL JANUARY 2014 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about November 10, 2014, at Palos Hills, in the Northern District of
Illinois, Eastern Division,

STEVEN RILEY,

defendant herein, having been previously convicted of a crime punishable by a term
of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting
interstate commerce a firearm, namely, a Marlin Model 336 30-30 rifle with an
obliterated serial number; a Browning Gold Model 20-gauge shotgun bearing serial
number 114MV01301; and a Winchester Model 94 30-30 rifle with an obliterated
serial number; which firearm had traveled in interstate commerce prior to the
defendant’s possession of the firearm,;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).



COUNT FOUR

The SPECIAL JANUARY 2014 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about November 25, 2014, at Palos Hills, in the Northern District of
Illinois, Eastern Division,

STEVEN RILEY,

defendant herein, having been previously convicted of a crime punishable by a term
of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting
interstate commerce a firearm, namely, a Smith and Wesson Model B 30-06 caliber
rifle with an obliterated serial number; and a Winchester Model 88 308 caliber rifle
with an obliterated serial number; which firearm had traveled in interstate
commerce prior to the defendant’s possession of the firearm;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).



COUNT FIVE

The SPECIAL JANUARY 2014 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about December 23, 2014, at Palos Hills, in the Northern District of
Illinois, Eastern Division,

STEVEN RILEY,

defendant herein, having been previously convicted of a crime punishable by a term
of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting
interstate commerce a firearm, namely, a Savage Arms Model Stevens 58B 410
gauge bolt action shotgun, which firearm had traveled in interstate commerce prior
to the defendant’s possession of the firearm;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).



COUNT SIX

The SPECIAL JANUARY 2014 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about February 19, 2015, at Hickory Hills, in the Northern District of
Illinois, Eastern Division,

STEVEN RILEY,

defendant herein, having been previously convicted of a crime punishable by a term
of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting
interstate commerce a firearm, namely, a loaded Smith and Wesson Model 37
Airweight .38 Special 5-shot revolver bearing serial number 367047, which firearm
had traveled in interstate commerce prior to the defendant’s possession of the

firearm;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).



COUNT SEVEN

The SPECIAL JANUARY 2014 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about March 10, 2015, at Hickory Hills, in the Northern District of
Illinois, Eastern Division,

STEVEN RILEY,

defendant herein, having been previously convicted of a crime punishable by a term
of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting
interstate commerce a firearm, namely, a loaded Colt Model M1911A1 .45 caliber
semi-automatic pistol bearing serial number CV01607; and a loaded Walther Model
P99 semi-automatic pistol with an obliterated serial number; which firearm had

traveled in interstate commerce prior to the defendant’s possession of the firearm;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).



FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

The SPECIAL JANUARY 2014 GRAND JURY alleges:

1. Upon conviction of an offense in violation of Title 18, United States
Code, Sections 922(a) or 922(g), as set forth in this Indictment, defendant shall
forfeit to the United States of America any firearm and ammunition involved in and
used in the offense, as provided in Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1)
and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

2. The property to be forfeited includes, but is not limited to, a Colt Model
M1911A1 .45 caliber semi-automatic pistol bearing serial number CV01607; a
Walther Model P99 semi-automatic pistol with an obliterated serial number; and

1,872 rounds of associated ammunition.
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